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v]n the reply to this Letter the Jollowing
¢ wmber should be quoted.

TREASURY CHA

.1 - - - . v ) : 7
9508, L.  Qobober 1912,
.‘ \ e

Sir,

In the circumstances represented by the Acting
Governor of the East Africa Protectorate in the despatch
which accompanied lir. lLambert's letter of the 26th ultimo
(296\)64/1912), 1 am directed by fne Lords Commissioners of
His Majesty's Ireasur, to request you to inform lr.Secretary
Harcourt that They sanction the provision in the Estimates
for 1913-14 of & duty allowance at the rate of £25 per ]
anmum for the Assistant Treasurer who acts as Secretary of

the Central Tender Board in that Protectorate.

I am,
Sir,

Your obedient Servant,

o ,
.

A Hr e

he Under Seorstary of State,
0 Colonial Office’.




